James, Carole FIN:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Organizer:
Categories:

Re: Budget Discussion

YM —=July 28
Contact: Jaymini 7-8347

Meeting with Sonia Furstenau, Liz Lilly, Layne Clark

s.15

Thu 2017-08-03 1:00 PM
Thu 2017-08-03 2:00 PM

(none)

MINCAL, FIN FIN:EX

Gov
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Ces
Subject:

Dear Minister James,

Weaver, Andrew $-17

Friday, September 22, 2017 3:25 PM

James, Carole PREM:EX

Lilly, Liz LASS:EX; Olsen, Adam; Furstenau, Sonia
CASA Consultation Committee

I nominate the following to be the BC Green Party representatives on the CASA Consultation Committee:

Sonia Furstenau  MLA
Adam Olsen MLA
Liz Lilly  Chief of Staff

Sincerely,

Andrew Weaver

Page 2 of 7 FIN-2018-81058



Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

- . — Sesi
Subject: Briefing on Budget Measure Implementation Act
Location: s.15
Start: Fri 2017-09-22 2:00 PM
End: Fri 2017-09-22 3:00 PM
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Accepted
Organizer: Spilker, Robyn PREM:EX
Required Attendees: Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob PREM:EX; Skillings,

Chris FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Purnell, Richard FIN:EX; Marshall, Laura FIN:EX:
Kortum, Melissa FIN:EX

Attending: MLA Weaver, Rob Gillezeau, DM Lori Wanamaker, Chris Skillings, Paul Flanagan, Richard Purnell, Laura
Marshall, Melissa Kortum

To add attendees, please email Robyn Spilker at robyn.spilker@gov.bc.ca
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Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

T— s
From: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 11:.06 AM
To: Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister James and Green Caucus: budget
No idea how many...I've asked the MA to let me know.
In the meantime, I've booked the s.15 ©

As soon as | know who's attending from our end, I'll send you the list.

Thanks Jaymini...Heidi

From: Bhikha, Jaymini [mailto:Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 8:51 AM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister James and Green Caucus: budget

Great, thanks Heidi. How many people will be attending from your office? We potentially could hold it in our office,
otherwise we can book a meeting room. Let me know your preference.

Thanks,
Jaymini

Jaymini Bhikha
Caucus Coordinator
Green Caucus
250-387-8347

From: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX [mailto:Heidi.Reid @gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 8:36 AM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister James and Green Caucus: budget

Morning...let's book the 27" at noon.

Thanks...Heidi

From: Bhikha, Jaymini [mailto:Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 12:04 PM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister James and Green Caucus: budget
Sounds good, thanks Heidi.

Jaymini
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Jaymini Bhikha
Caucus Coordinator
Green Caucus
250-387-8347

From: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX [mailto:Heidi.Reid @gov.bc.ca)

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 11:26 AM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister James and Green Caucus: budget

Hi Jaymini...only one that works is the 12 pm to 1:00 pm on the 27,
Let me run it by the Minister when she gets back and I'll let you know for sure.

Thanks...Heidi

From: Bhikha, Jaymini [mailto:Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 11:05 AM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
Cc: Lilly, Liz LASS:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister James and Green Caucus: budget

Hi Heidi,
Would any of these dates/times work?

Nov 23 -9-10
Nov 27 -12-1:30
Nov 28 -9-10

Thanks,
Jaymini

Jaymini Bhikha
Caucus Coordinator
Green Caucus
250-387-8347

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX [mailto:Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca)

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 10:55 AM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>; Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Lilly, Liz <Liz.Lilly@leg.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting with Minister James and Green Caucus: budget

Hello Heidi and Jaymini:

I spoke with Liz Lilly this morning to follow up on Ministers James’ invitation to the Green Caucus re: a pre-budget
meeting before end of November. Liz advised the Green Caucus would be ready for this meeting Nov 22 onward.

Heidi and Jaymini: can you please work together to find a date and time? Liz advised that all 3 Green Caucus MLAs will
want to attend, in addition to Liz.

Page 5 of 7 FIN-2018-81058



Please let me know if | can assist in any way.

Thank you,
Donna

Donna Sanford

Executive Director

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca

250-893-4771
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Spilker, Robyn Fll:lr:EX

Subject: Pre-budget meeting w/Greens & Q2 updates
Location: s.15

Start: Mon 2017-11-27 12:00 PM

End: Mon 2017-11-27 1:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: MINCAL, FIN FIN:EX

Categories: Gov

Heidi — Nov ¢
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